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Industries & Mines Department
1st Administrative Report of
G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited

Pursuant to Section 394(2) of the Companies Act, 2013
(For the period from 27/08/2021 to 31/03/2022)

G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited (GBPRL) is a Joint Venture of Gujarat Maritime Board (GMB) and Gujarat
Rail Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (G-RIDE), incorporated under provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 on 27t August 2021.

GBPRL has been incorporated for development of last mile Rail Connectivity to Old Bedi Port Project.

The Equity stake of Gujarat Maritime Board (GMB) and Gujarat Rail Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited (G-RIDE) in GBPRL is in the ratio of 74:26 respectively.

During the period the Company has undertaken following business activities:

a) GBPRL incorporated as a joint venture of GMB, and G-RIDE and its project will be operational
through JV model between GBPRL and Western Railways, which could be one of the unique execution
model in the country.

b) In order to reduce logistics cost, GBPRL executed the rail connectivity works on EPC mode with a
project cost of INR 70 Crores. Length of the project length is 2.57 km which comprises all the technicat
components of railway project executed under one single comprehensive EPC contract.

c¢) The project completed and successfully commissioned within 10 months. This project shall provide
last mile rail connectivity from Windmill station of Rajkot Division to Old Bedi Port project, Western
Railways.

d) Engine Rolling on newly constructed Bedi Port Rail Connectivity Line successfully completed on
21.05.2022.

e) Commissioning of Operation and first coal loaded rake was dispatched from Bedi Port to Windmill
station was carried out on 14.07.2022.

f) Concession Agreement between G-RIDE Bedi Port Rail Limited and Ministry of Railways (Western
Railways) was signed on 16.08.2022.

During the reporting period, company has incurred loss of Rs. 74,33,479/-

Chief Executive Officer Additional Chief Secretary

G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited Industries & Mines Department

Government of Gujarat
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Notice for the 1°* Annual General Meeting

NOTICE is hereby given that the 1°° Annual General Meeting of the members of G-RIDE BEDI
PORT RAIL LIMITED (GBPRL) will be held on 27 day of September, 2022 at 12:30 p.m. ata
Shorter Notice through physical mode and/or video conferencing / OAVM mode at the
Conference Room of G-RIDE, Block No. 6, 7th floor, Udhyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar, Gujarat

to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31°* March, 2022 together with the reports of Board of Directors,
Auditor and C&AG thereon.

2. To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company for EY. 2022-23,
appointed by C&AG.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To approve Related Party Transaction in accordance with section 188 of The Companies
Act,2013:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT approval of shareholders is hereby accorded in terms of provisions of
section 188 and other applicable provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), to enter into any contract or transactions or arrangement with related
party including MoR, GoG, G-RIDE, GMB, Autonomous Bodies, other Companies and
Board, Corporations, Societies promoted by GoG/Gol (i.e. related party transactions) with

respectto the following;

(a) sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials;

(b) selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;
(c)leasing of property of any kind;

(d) availing or rendering of any services;

(e) appointment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or
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property;
(f) such related party's appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its

subsidiary or associate company; and
(g) underwriting the subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof, of the company:

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all things and deeds required to give effect to the above resolution, including but not
limited to file necessary e-forms with Registrar of Companies/Ministry of Corporate

Affairs and to comply with all Statutory and other formalities in this regard.”

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED (GBPRL)

Date: 23/09/2022

Place: Gandhinagar sd/-
Director & CEO

NOTES:

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and forms part of

this notice. (Annexure B)

2. Amember entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a
poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in
order to be effective must be received by the company not later than forty-eight (48)
hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,

etc.,, mustbe supported by appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable.

3. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory
Statements are open for inspection by the Members atthe Company's Registered Office on

allworking days during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

4. An explanation to above Ordinary Business Items No. 1 & 2 is appended herewith

as(Annexure - A) the part ofa notice.
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ANNEXURE A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item No. 1

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE
COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH 2022 TOGETHER WITH THE
BOARD'SREPORTS, AUDITORS AND C&AG THEREON:

The Accounts of the 1% Financial Year of the Company i.e., for EY. 2021-22 has been audited by
Statutory Auditors M/s T N Shah & co., Chartered Accountants, Gandhinagar. Financial
Statements for the FY. 2021-22 were approved by the Board vide resolution no. 4/9, dated 8
June, 2022. Thereafter, the audited accounts along with the report of the Statutory Auditors were
submitted to C&AG and C&AG has completed their Supplementary Audit on Financial Statements
of GBPRL forthe FY.2021-22.

C&AG has completed their Supplementary Audit. Report of the C&AG is placed before the

shareholders.

The Accounts are to be approved by the Shareholders along with Board's Report, Statutory
Auditors' Report & Report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be filed with the Registrar of

Companies and to be placed before the floor of assembly.

Therefore, the members are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without

modification, the resolution setout atltem No. 1 as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on 31st
March, 2022 i.e., Balance Sheet as at 31°*March 2022, Profit and Loss Account for the period from
27/08/2021 to 31/03/2022 along with schedules thereto, Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to Accounts together with Board's Report, Statutory Auditors Report and Report of

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”
Item No. 2
TO CONSIDER & FIXREMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORSFORTHE YEAR 2022-23:

As per the section 139(5) of The Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Statutory Auditors of

the Government Company is to be made by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India within
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180 days from the commencement of the financial year. As per section 142(1) of the Companies
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Act, 2013, the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors has to be decided by the shareholders at

the Annual General Meeting.

Therefore, Members are requested to authorized the Board of Directors to appoint Statutory
Auditors of the Company to be appointed by C&AG and finalize remuneration of Statutory
Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23"

The members are requested to take appropriate decision in this regard and if thought fit, to pass,

with or without modification, the resolution set out at Item No. 2 as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to appoint Statutory
Auditors of the Company be appointed by C&AG and finalize remuneration of Statutory Auditors
for the Financial Year 2022-23.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED (GBPRL)
Date: 23/09/2022

Place: Gandhinagar sd/-
Director & CEO
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ANNEXURE B
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEMNO.3

TO APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 188 OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013

G-RIDE Bedi Port Rail Limited (GBPRL) was incorporated on 27th August, 2021 as project
specific SPV with Gujarat Maritime Board for development of last mile Rail Connectivity to Old
Bedi Port Project. The Equity stake of Gujarat Railway Infrastructure Development Corporation
(G-RIDE) and Gujarat Maritime Board (GMB) in GBPRL is in the ratio of 26:74 respectively.
Therefore, company may requires to enter into various transaction with related parties in

respectto the following;

(a) sale,purchase orsupply ofany goods or materials;

(b) sellingorotherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;

(c) leasingofproperty of anykind;

(d) availingorrendering ofany services;

(e) appointmentofanyagentfor purchase orsale of goods, materials, services or property;

(f) such related party's appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its
subsidiary or associate company; and

(g) underwritingthe subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof, of the company:

In accordance with Section 188 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereof,

approval of membersrequires under said section and rules made thereunder.

Therefore, members are requested to pass the resolution set out in item no. 3 as an Ordinary

Resolution.
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested in the proposed resolution exceptin their official capacity.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED (GBPRL)

Date: 23/09/2022 sd/
Place: Gandhinagar Director & CEO
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Reg. Office: Block No. 7™ floor, Block No. 6, Udhyog Bhavan,

Sector - 11, Gandhinagar - 382011

BOARD'S REPORT

To,
The Members,
G-RIDE BEDIPORT RAILLIMITED

Gandhinagar, Gujarat

Your Director's have pleasure in presenting 1°* Annual Report on the Business and Operations of

the Company and the accounts for the Financial period ended on March 31°°2022.

1. FORMATION OF THE COMPANY

G-RIDE Bedi Port Rail Limited (GBPRL) was incorporated on 27th August, 2021 as project

specific SPV with Gujarat Maritime Board for development of last mile Rail Connectivity to

Old Bedi Port Project. The Equity stake of Gujarat Railway Infrastructure Development
Corporation (G-RIDE) and Gujarat Maritime Board (GMB) in GBPRL is in the ratio of 26:74

respectively.

2. FINANCIALSUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Board's Reportis prepared based on the Financial Statements of the Company.
(Amount in X)

Particulars 2021-22
Revenue from Operations Nil
Other Income Nil
Total Revenue Nil
Employee Benefits expenses, payment to contractors and Nil
Finance Cost Nil
Depreciation and amortization cost Nil
Other expenses 7433479
Total Expenses 74,33,479
Profit/Loss Before Tax (74,33,479)
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Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax Nil

(b) Deferred Tax Nil
Profit or Loss for the Period(+/-) (74,33,479)
Earnings/Loss per share (In INR) Basic/Diluted(+/-) (1.37)

3. (A) WORK DONE BY THE COMPANY DURING THE PERIOD TILL DATE OF THE
REPORT;
A.  GBPRL incorporated as a joint venture of GMB and G-RIDE and it's project will be

operational through JV model between GBPRL and Western Railways, which could be

one of the unique execution model in the country.

In order to reduce logistics cost, GBPRL executed the rail connectivity works on EPC
mode with a project cost of INR 70 Crores. Length of the project length is 2.57 km

which comprises all the technical components of railway project executed under one

The project completed and successfully commissioned within 10 months. This

project shall provide last mile rail connectivity from Windmill station of Rajkot

Engine Rolling on newly constructed Bedi Port Rail Connectivity Line successfully

Commissioning of Operation and first coal loaded rake was dispatched from Bedi

Concession Agreement between G-RIDE Bedi Port Rail Limited and Ministry of

B.

single comprehensive EPC contract.
C.

Division to Old Bedi Port project, Western Railways.
D.

completedon21.05.2022.
E.

Portto Windmill station was carried outon 14.07.2022.
F.

Railways (Western Railways) was signed on 16.08.2022.
(B). PROJECTS UNDER FUTURE PLANNING;

Development of Gati Shakti Cargo Terminal at Bedi Port

A. The GCT terminal at Bedi Port is envisaged to provide logistic cost advantage to

the users of the portand create avenues for new freight.
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B. This initiative will expand port capacity, efficient supply chain, direct loading
from berth, lower logistics cost, balanced modal mix for cargo movement, ease of

connectivity with rail network and new employment opportunities.
C. ProjectCost~ 150Crore.
D. Overview offacility:

i. New Line connectivity approx. 1.6 Km from Windmill station to Stacking
Yard.

ii. Container/BreakBulkstackingyard- Approx.37,500 Sq. mtarea.
iii. Extension of Port Area for coal/ dirty cargo stacking-44,000 sq.mtarea.
iv. Facility shall cater to Bulk-Dirty, Break Bulkand Container Cargo etc.

E. Benefitofprojects

i. Due to provision of coal stacking facility, coal traffic expected to increase

from 1 million tonnes per annum to 2-3 million tonnes per annum.
ii. Facility willactas Hub and Spoke Model for congested area for Mundra Port.

iii. With the facility, Bedi Port with the capacity expansion can act as Satellite
Port.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY:

During the period under review, there is no change in the nature of the Business Activity of

the Company..
DIVIDEND:

The Company has suffered loss during the Financial Period. Your directors do not

recommendany dividend for the period ended on 31°*March, 2022.
RESERVES:

During the Financial Period, your company has suffered loss of Rs.74.33 Lacs. The entire

amount oflossis transferred under the head Reserve and Surplus Account.
SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 71,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy one
Crores) divided into 7,10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/-each and paid up share Capital of
the company is Rs.62,04,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Two Crore Four Lakh Only) divided in to
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6,20,40,000 (Six Crore Twenty Lakh Forty Thousand)Equity shares of Rs.10/-each as on
31%*March, 2022.

&

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

From the incorporation of the Company i.e., 27/08/2021 to till date of report, the changes

thathave been occurred in Board of Directors from time to time are as per ANNEXURE - A.
9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Your company is not a Listed Company and hence provisions of section 197 (12) and
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
regarding furnishing of statement of particulars of employees is not applicable to the
Company.

10. MEETINGS:

Duringthe period, following Board Meetings were convened and held;

1°* Board Meeting 16/09/2021
219 Board Meeting 23/11/2021
3" Board Meeting 21/03/2022

11. Committees:
a. Share Allotment Committee:

The Board has constituted Share Allotment Committee of the to issue and allot equity
shares and issue share certificates from time to time to the shareholders of the company as
per the ratio of shareholding between the Gujarat Rail Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited (G-RIDE) and Gujarat Maritime Board (GMB) in order to make
allotment of shares immediately on receipt of funds. The Share Allotment Committee of the

Company is comprising of following members as on date of report.
a) ShriSantosh Kumar, IRSE Director & CEO, GBPRL
b) ShriS. N.Joshi, Director & CFO, GBPRL

b. Internal Committee w.r.t Sexual Harassment: There is no woman employee on
the role of GBPRL as on 31.03.2022. Therefore, provisions of the Internal Committee w.r.t

Sexual Harassment are not Applicable.
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12.

Board Evaluation:

Since it is first year of the company ending on 31.03.2022, the Board evaluation of the

company will be carried out, ifrequired during the year 2022-23 onwards.
13. Auditors'Reportand C & AG Report:
(A) Auditors'Report:

M/s T. N. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountant was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company forthe EY.2021-22 by the C&AG.

Reply to qualification of Statutory Auditors Report:
There are no Qualification remarks from Statutory Auditor in their Audit Report.
(B) C&AGReport:

Report of C&AG on the Financial Statements for the FY. 2021-22 is received. There are no

Qualification remarks from C & AG.
14. Internal Audit & Controls:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls commensurate with the

size and nature ofits business.

Internal Audit Reports given by M/s R. S. Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, Internal
Auditors of the company are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any further

comments.
15. RiskManagementPolicy:

Risk management policy will be implemented as company has undertaken new project.
16. Weblink of Annual Return:

The Company does not have any website. Therefore, Website disclosure relating to Annual

Return does notapplicable to the Company.
17. Material Changes and Commitments affecting Financial Position of the Company:

There are no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of

the company during the period under review.
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Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status of the Company:

During the period no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or

tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186:

During the period under review, Company has not given any loans or guarantees and has
not made any Investments pursuant to section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

the Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Details of Application made or proceeding pending under Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016:

During the period under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending

in the name ofthe company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Details of difference between Valuation amount on one time settlement and

valuation while availingloan from Banks and Financial Institutions:

During the period under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken

from Banks and Financial Institutions.
Particulars of Deposits:

During the period under review, your company has not accepted any deposits falling
within the ambit of Section 73 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in subsection (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the 1st Financial Period is provided in prescribed form AoC-2 and attached as
ANNEXURE - B.

Salient features of the Financial Statements of Subsidiaries/Associate

companies/Joint Ventures:

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, Associate and Joint venture as on the end of

financial period.
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Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Outgo:

As the company's operations do not involve any manufacturing or processing activities,
there are no significant particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology
absorption under the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: NIL
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The disclosures as per requirement of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable

to your company.
Secretarial Audit Report:

Secretarial Audit Report given by the M/s. M. B. Soni & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries
as per requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed as ANNEXURE -C.

Director's Responsibility Statement:
Your Directors state that -

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b)  Thedirectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial

period and of the profitand loss of the company for that period;

(©) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud

and otherirregularities;
(d)  Thedirectorshad prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.
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Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund:
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Your Company is not required to transfer any amounts to Investor Education and

Protection Fund.

30. Acknowledgements:

Your Directors Express Their Warm Wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to
the Co-Operation extended by the Registrar of Companies, Comptroller & Auditor General
of India and Statutory Auditors. The Directors are also grateful to the G-RIDE, GMB,
Bankers, Officers, and staff of the Company For Their Cooperation and look forward for

their continued support.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED (GBPRL)

Date: 27/09/2022

Place: Gandhinagar

sd/- sd/-
Santosh kumar S. N. Joshi
Director & CEO Director & CFO
(DIN: 07854179) (DIN: 09296158)
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Annexure-A

Details of changes in Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel from27/08/2021

to till date of report:

Sr. Name & DIN of Director Designation Date of Date of

No. Appointment Cessation

1. Shri Ashwini kumar Chairman 27/08/2021 16/11/2021
DIN: 06581753

2. Shri Santosh Kumar Director 27/08/2021 Continue
DIN: 07854179

3. Shri S. N. Joshi Director 27/08/2021 Continue
DIN:09296158

4. Shri Jwalesh Zaveri Director 11/02/2022 Continue
DIN: 09507224

5. Shri Kalpesh Vithlani Nominee 27/09/2022 Continue
DIN: 08687953 Director

6. Shri Ankur Bhatt Nominee 27/09/2022 Continue
DIN: 09737061 Director

7. Capt. Arvindkumar Mishra Nominee 27/09/2022 Continue
DIN: 02881506 Director
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Annexure-B

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions notat Arm's length basis.
ET o4l 6H 00 A1d 10
ETLTHINJX] QHEJIT N OQIOF N 0 Nijq # GNNOKINN M
VU A M

EIODQ NI]INN(DIOZDI(IIN]IL IN(ID(HN(II(INN
AOG GNN Nij&k] TNNGI T @ooi 0 Nj ] L | N@odd NG T GNN EA
El H] NOQ 0L ONIj(x] I NNQGA T@ONOI 04 Nj ] L: | NOONOGH NG T GNN INT 101 1N M
the value, if any
MOAITT GNNINOI NG ONj INON 001 K T NNGH T GONOT 04 Nj | L | NGONO M
transactions’
AT @ Niji NNCONOI £I 0 (g1 AN O M
AL NONONI [T 1611 Of NI | ALITji NO M
A1 ( NN O Kilh the special resolution was passed in General meeting as B
required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship -
With Holding Entity, Joint venture and KMP

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Durationof the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including -
value, if any

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any
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Details of Related Party Transactions are as under;
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Summary of transactions /
Balances with Related Parties

Joint Venture

For the period ended

Transactions during the period March 31, 2022

Loan received 30 00 00 000
Loan Repaid (30 00 00 000)
Reim. of Preliminary Expense (72 68 197)
Interest Paid (44 54 600)
Equity Share Contribution received 62 04 00 000
PMC Charges Paid (312 88907)

Total 67 73 88 296

Joint Venture

Balance as at year end
For the period ended

March 31, 2022

Amount Receivable -

Amount Payable -

Form shall be signed by the person who have signed the Board's Report.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED (GBPRL)

Sd/- Sd/-
Santosh Kumar S. N. Joshi
Date:- 27/09/2022 Director & CEO Director & CFO
Place:-Gandhinagar DIN: 07854179 DIN: 09296158
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended on 31/03/2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited,

(CIN: U45309GJ2021PLC125162)

7th Floor, Block No. 6, Udhyog Bhavan,
Sector-11, Gandhinagar — 382017, Gujarat.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited (hereinafter
referred as the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31" March, 2022 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

We further report that maintenance of proper and updated Books, Papers, Minutes Books, filing
of Forms and Returns with applicable regulatory authorities and maintaining other records is
responsibility of management and Company, our responsibility is to verify the content of the
documents produced before us, make objective evaluation of the content in respect of
compliance and report thereon, We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and
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returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31°
March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(1)
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made there
under (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent to foreign direct investment, overseas direct investment, and
external commercial borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
petiod);

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):- (Not applicable to the Company during the
audit period)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share
transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulation, 2009,

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;
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(vi) Following are some other laws specifically to the Company:
(a) The Employee’s Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
(b) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

(¢) The Building and other Construction works (Regulation of Employment and
Condition of Service) Act, 1996;

(d) The Building and other Construction worker’s Welfare Cess Act, 1996;
(¢) The Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996,
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period).

We further report that no other specific law applicable to Company except as above as per
information provided by the Company.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. The Company being
Government Company needs approval of State Government and due to pending approval, full
time Qualified CS is not appointed till the date and the Company has availed services of
Practicing Company Secretary.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The change in the composition of the
Board of Directors took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and defailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All the decisions were
carried out unanimously and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operation of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that no audit has been conducted on the compliance with finance and
taxation laws as the same are subject to audit by the Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor to the
company and their observations, if any, shall hold good for the purpose of this audit report.

Place: Ahmedabad For M. B. Soni & Co.
Date: 29.06.2022 Company Secretaries
sd/-
CS Megha B. Soni
ACS No: 56167

C.P. No: 21245
UDIN: A0S616TDO00544116
PR No: 2206

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’
and Forms an integral part of this report.




To,
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Annexure A

The Members,

G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited,

(CIN: U45309GJ2021PLC125162)

7th Floor, Block No. 6, Udhyog Bhavan,
Sector-11, Gandhinagar — 382017, Gujarat.

Subject: Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2021-22.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the G-Ride
Bedi Port Rail Limited (hereinafier referred as the Company). Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our Opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have issued our preliminary observations and the Company has
provided reply/ clarification to our satisfaction and the Company has assured to comply
the lapses, wherever occurred.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulation, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited
to the verification of recotds and procedure on test basis.
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6. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

7. Audit of the compliance with other laws has been undertaken based on the scope of audit
and the applicability of such laws as ascertained by the company and informed us.

8. We have relied on reports of Internal Audit, Regulatory Inspection/Audit to the extent
made available to us and the observations, if any, contained in such reports shall hold
good for the purpose of this audit report. Minor operational deviations that does not
amounts to breach of non-compliances for which penalties (if any,) have been levied by
the stock exchanges/depositories have not been treated as violation of any of the
regulations, the compliance which, have been subject to audit.

Place: Ahmedabad For M. B. Soni & Co.
Date: 29.06.2022 Company Secretaries

sd/-
CS Megha B. Soni
ACS No: 56167
C.P. No: 21245
UDIN: A056167D000544116
PR No: 2206
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ANNEXURE -1

Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit)-II, Gujarat
No.AMG-1/Accounts/GBPRL/2021-22/0W553/05.08.2022
To,
Managing Director,
G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited
7" Floor, Block No-6, Udyog Bhavan
Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011

Subject: Comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited for the
year ended 31°* March 2022.

Sir,
Please find enclosed nil comment certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of G-Ride

Bedi Port Rail Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 for being placed before Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

Under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 the comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India are required to be sent by Company to every person entitled to copies of
audited financial statements under Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also to be
placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company at the same time and in the same
manner as the Statutory Auditor's Report of the Company. The date of placing the Report of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India before the Annual General Meeting may please be

intimated to this office.
Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office for our use and record.
Receiptofthisletter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully,
Sr. Dy. Accountant General(AMG-I)

Encl: As above
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b)OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF G-RIDE BEDI
PORT RAILLIMITED FOR THE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of the G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited for the year ended 31
March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139
(7) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Revised Audit Report dated 08 July, 2022 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 08
June 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited for the year ended 31 March
2022 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act, This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the Statutory Auditor's Report, to give effect to some of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, [ have no further comments to offer upon or

supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(H.K. Dharmadarshi)

Principal Accountant General (Audit-II), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:05/08/2022




ORT
0\ PORT £y
S " »

S

(D

3
63
<

ul st
s 1* Annual Report (E.Y. 2021-2022)
GI3PRL

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
Revised Report on the Financial Statements

Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India has carried out
supplementary audit of your company pursuant to provisions of Section 143(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Comptroller & Auditor General has issued provisional comments on
Independent Auditors Report. On considering the comments we are hereby issuing revised
Independent Auditors Report on Financial Statements, hence we are replacing our original
reportwhichwasissued on 08.06.2022. There is no change in financial figures and our opinion.
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
('the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022, and the Statement of
Profitand Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after

referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its Losses (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows for the

year ended on that date.
Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
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issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial

Statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economicdecisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e [dentified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and also performed audit procedures responsive
to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® (Obtained an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in

the financial statements or; if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
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Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease

to continue asagoing concern.

® Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner thatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. Interms of Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure 'C' a statement
on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India.
3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
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b)

d)

£)

g)

h)

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid

financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of other
comprehensive in come and the Statement of Changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of

account maintained for the purpose of financial statement.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended.

The company being Government Company, provisions of sub section 2 of section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable as per Notification No.G.S.R.463 [E] dated
5™ June, 2015 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

reportin “Annexure B”; and

The company being Government Company, provisions of sub section 16 of section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable as per Notification No.G.S.R.463 [E]
dated 5™ June, 2015 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information

and explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations as on Balance Sheet dated March
31" 2022.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian
Accounting Standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts

including derivative contracts.
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3.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with understanding,

whetherrecorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall whether,

-directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not

proposed final dividend for the year.

As per the Section 203(1) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 which required
appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP). The company being Government

Company needs approval of State Government and due to pending approval, full time
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Qualified CS is not appointed till the date and the Company has availed services of

4,

S

(D

Practicing Company Secretary.

For, T N Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[FRN: 109802W]

Place: Gandhinagar sd/-
Date:08.07.2022 T N Shah
UDIN:22042748AMPVFQ7418 Partner

Membership No.: 042748
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirement

section of our Report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors; Report to the members of G-RIDE BEDI
PORT RAIL LIMITED (“the Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2022.

Wereportthat:
() InrespectofFixed Assets:

The company does not have any fixed asset therefore this clause is not applicable.
However, the company has Intangible Assets Under Development and the yare reflected in

Financial Statement.
(ii) Thecompanydoesnothave any inventory therefore this clause isnotapplicable.

(iii) Accordingto information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record of the company during the year the company has not made investment in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature ofloans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.Therefore, clause (iii) of the paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the

company.

(iv)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, nor given any guarantees and securities u/s 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

2013.Thus, the clause (iv) of the paragraph 3 of the orderis notapplicable to the company.

(v)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year as per the
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and within the meaning of provision of section
73 to 76 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under where applicable. Thus, the clause (v) of the paragraph 3 of the order is not

applicable to the company.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records specified by the Central Government under section
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148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to this Company. Thus, the clause (vi)

4,

g

ofthe paragraph 3 of the orderis notapplicable to the company.
(vii) Accordingtotheinformation and explanation given to us, inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company had been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to it

to the appropriate authorities.
(b) Thereisnodispute withrevenue authorities regarding any duty or tax payable.

(viii) According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of accounts, in the tax

assessmentunder the Income Tax Act, 1961 asincome during the year.

(ix) (@) The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions,
banks, government, or debenture holders during the year. Thus, the clause (ix) (a) of

paragraph 3 of the orderis notapplicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been declared a willful

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix)(c) of

the orderis notapplicable to the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short

term basis have been used forlong term purposes by the company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligation of its
subsidiary as defined under Companies Act 2013. The company does not hold any
investment in any associate companies or Joint Venture as defined under Companies Act

2013.
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(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

by us, we report that the company has not raised loan during the year on the pledge of

securities held inits subsidiary as defined under Companies Act 2013.

(x) (a)Tothebestofour knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to
us, during the year company has not raised money by way of initial public offer and / or
further public offer (including debt instrument) and also company has not obtained any
term loan and therefore this clause is not applicable to the company. However, the
company has utilized the monies raised by way of issue of equity shares for the purpose for

which they were raised.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year under review in terms pf provisions of section 42
and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly clause 3 (x)(b) of the order is not
applicable.

(xi) (a)Tothebestofour knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to
us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has

been noticed or reported during the period.

(b)There is no Audit Report in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended has been filed by the auditors with Central

Governmentin terms of provisions of sub section 12 of Section 143 of the Companies Act.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us, there is no whistle blower

complainthasbeenreceived by the company during the year.

(xii) Accordingto information and explanations given to us the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the

Order, for Nidhi Company, are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Inour opinionand according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
is in compliance with section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever
applicable. For all transaction with the related parties and the details of related parties
transaction have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the

applicable Indian Accounting Standards.
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(xiv) (a)The Company has an Internal Audit system commensurate with the size and nature of

its business.
(b)The Reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the
period Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with its directors or

persons connected with them during the period.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.Accordingly, provision of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the

company.
(xvii) The company hasincurred cashlossofRs.74,33,479/- during the period.
(xviii) There has notbeen any resignation of the statutory auditors during the period.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, Plans of the Board of Directors and management we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report, that the company is capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) According to information and explanation given to us, unspent amount which is required
to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance
with second proviso to sub section (5) of Section 135 of the Said Actis not applicable to the
company. Thus, the clause (xx) of the paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the

company.

(xxi.) According to information and explanation given to us, Company does not have any
Associate, Joint Venture Company. Thus, the clause (xxi) of the paragraph 3 of the order is

notapplicable to the company.
For, T N Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[FRN: 109802W]

sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar T N Shah
Date:08.07.2022 Partner
UDIN:22042748AMPVFQ7418 Membership No.: 042748
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Annexure “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirement

section of ourreport of even date)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Control under clause (i) of Sub section 3 of Section 143 of the

companies Act, 2013 ("the Act').

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of G-RIDE BEDI PORT
RAIL LIMITED (“the Company”) as on 31°* March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.
MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's Board of Director is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential component of internal control stated in the guidance note
on audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the ICAI and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate financial controls over

financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
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allmaterial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depend on auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due of fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transaction are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of managementand directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATION OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
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including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.
OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31°* March, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The

Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

For, T N Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[FRN: 109802W]

sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar T N Shah
Date:08.07.2022 Partner
UDIN:22042748AMPVFQ7418 Membership No.: 042748
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To

“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditors' Report of

G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited

The Members
G-Ride Bedi PortRail Limited

In continuation of our Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements of G-RIDE BEDI
PORT RAIL LIMITED (“The Company”), we have reported on Directions and Sub-directions
under 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable for the year 2021-2022, as under:

PART-1
Reportunder Section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2021-22

(1) MAIN DIRECTION:

Sr.
No.

Directions

Comments

1.

Whether the Company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through Information
Technology system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes. All Accounting transactions are
processed through Information
Technology Systems. Therefore,
there is no financial implication on
theintegrity of the accounts.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the Company due to the
Company's inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is a
government company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender company)

No waiver / write off is done during
the period under Audit.

Whether funds (grants / subsidy, etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, the
Company has not received any
amount for specific scheme from
Central/State agencies except share
capitalamount received from Gujarat
Maritime Board and Gujarat Rail
Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited and the same is
accounted properly and deposited in
bankaccount.
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(2) SECTOR SPECIFIC DIRECTIONS : INFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR

Sr.
No.

Sub-Directions

Comments

1.

Whether the Company has taken adequate measures
to prevent encroachment of idle land owned by it.
Whether any land of the Company is encroached,
under litigation, not put to use or declared surplus?
Details may be provided.

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, during
the course of audit we have observed
that the company does not have any
idle land and therefore, there is no
question of encroachment to the idle
land as well as there is no litigation in
connectiontoidleland.

Whether the system in vogue for identification of
projects to be taken up under Public Private
Partnership is in line with the guidelines/ policies of
the Government? Comment on deviation ifany.

Not Applicable.

Whether system for monitoring the execution of
works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the
agreement is in existence and the impact of cost
escalation, if any, revenues/ losses from contracts,
etc., have been properly accounted forin the books.

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, we report
asunder:

1. System for Monitoring the
Execution of Works:

a. Company has appointed Gujarat
Rail Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited (G-RIDE) in its 3™
Board Meeting held on 21.03.2022 as
Project Management Consultant
(PMC) and the Contract for said PMC
has been executed on 25.03.2022.

b. Company therefore has an
adequate system of monitoring for
the project where G-RIDE is providing
service as mentioned in PMC
Agreement, which constitute a better
monitoring system for company
project.

2. Agreement Milestone Status:

a. Company has awarded EPC
Contract to Ajay Protech Pvt Ltd-SP
Infracon JV for Rail connectivity to
Old Bedi Port from windmill Station in
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Jamnagar District, Total Length of
2.33 KM with 25 KV AC Electrification
in Rajkot Division of Western Railway
project.

The completion period of Project is
12 months from appointed date.

Sr. Milestone | Completion | Actual
No. Date as per | Completion
Contract Date
Agreement
1 MS-I 13-01-2022 | 16-10-2021
2 MS-II 13-04-2022 | 01-12-2021
3 MS-III 13-07-2022 | 13-01-2022
4 MS-IV 13-10-2022 | 05-05-2022

3. The Impact of Cost Escalation:
Company has adequately accounted
the Escalation Amount in Books of
Account claimed by the EPC
Contractor during the year under
report, which are as per the Contract
Agreement and approved by the
competent authority.

4, Whether funds received/ receivable for specific
schemes from central/ State agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized? List the cases of deviations.

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, the
Company has not received any
amount for specific scheme from
Central/State agencies except share
capital amountreceived from Gujarat
Maritime Board and Gujarat Rail
Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited and the same is
accounted properly and deposited in
bankaccount.

5. Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated
intime?

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, the
company has not availed any Bank
Guarantee during the year. However,
the company has received Bank
Guarantees and the same has been
revalidated by the Companyintime.
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6. Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade
receivables, trade payables, term deposits, bank
accounts and cash obtained.

We have obtained following

Confirmations and all are in

agreement with figures of Financial

Statements:

1. Bank Balance Certificate from
State Bank of India

2. Balance Confirmation from Ajay
Protech Pvt Ltd-SP Infracon JV.

3. Therewerenotrade receivables
and cash balance as on Balance
Sheet date and therefore, Nil
Balance Certificate has been
obtained from the
Management.

7. The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be
quantified and the amount actually written-off shall
be mentioned.

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, there are
no abandoned projects therefore this
pointis notapplicable.

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:08.07.2022
UDIN:22042748AMPVFQ7418

For, T N Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[FRN: 109802W]

SD/-

T N Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 042748
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G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
( A JV of G-RIDE, GMB)

CIN:U45309GJ2021PLC125162
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 109802W

Sd/-

T N Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042748

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: Jun 08, 2022
UDIN : 22042748AKSDOK4875

Director & CFO
DIN: 09296158

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: Jun 08, 2022

(Amount in %)
Particulars Notes As at
March 31, 2022

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Intangible Assets Under Development 4 5110 64 400
Other Non-Current Assets 5 56 32 004
|TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 51 66 96 404
CURRENT ASSETS

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 12 6299 819

|TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12 62 99 819
| TOTAL ASSETS 64 29 96 223
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Equity share capital 7 62 04 00 000
Other equity 8 (7433479)
[TOTAL EQUITY 6129 66 521
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

(i) Other financial liabilities 9 22238414

Provisions 10 65 000
Other current liabilities 11 77 26 289
|TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 30029703
|TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 64 29 96 223
Significant accounting policies

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 1to 25

Notes on accounts form integral part of the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even date

For T N Shah & Co. Sd/- Sd/-

S. N. Joshi Santosh Kumar

Director & CEO
DIN: 07854179

= - U e
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G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
( AJV of G-RIDE, GMB)
CIN:U45309GJ2021PLC125162

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on March 31, 2022

(Amount in¥)

Particulars Notes

For the period from
August 27, 2021 to
March 31, 2022

Income
Revenue from operations

Total Income

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 109802W

Sd/-

T N Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042748

Place: Gandhinagar

Date: Jun 08, 2022 Place: Gandhinagar
UDIN : 22042748AKSDOK4875 Date: Jun 08, 2022

Director & CFO
DIN: 09296158

Expenses
Other expenses 12 74 33479
Total Expenses 74 33 479
Profit /(Loss) before exceptional item and taxes (7433 479)
Exceptional Item(Net off Tax) -
Profit/(loss) before tax (7433 479)
Tax expense
Current tax -
Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expenses --
Profit/(loss) after tax for the period (7433 479)
Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss --
(i) Income tax on items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss --
(iii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss --
(iv) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss --
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the Year(Net off Tax) --
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (74 33 479)
Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each 13
Basic 1.37)
Diluted (1.37)
Significant accounting policies
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 1to 25

Notes on accounts form integral part of the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even date

For T N Shah & Co. S. I:.dJ/oshi Santoileumar

Director & CEO
DIN: 07854179
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( A JV of G-RIDE, GMB)

CIN:U45309GJ2021PLC125162
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS ON 31/03/2022

G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED

(Amount in %)

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
As at 27th August 2021
Changes during the period from 27/08/2021 to 31/03/2022

As at 31st March 2022

B. OTHER EQUITY

As at 27th August 2021
Changes during the period from 27/08/2021 to 31/03/2022
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Balance As at 31st March 2022

62 04 00 000

62 04 00 000

(74 33 479)

(74 33 479)

(74 33 479)

see accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

Notes on accounts form integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For T N Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN. 109802W

Sd/-

T N Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042748

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: Jun 08, 2022
UDIN : 22042748AKSDOK4875

Sd/-
S. N. Joshi
Director & CFO
DIN: 09296158

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Santosh Kumar
Director & CEO
DIN: 07854179

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: Jun 08, 2022

== = = = = =\ i —




1* Annual Report (F.Y. 2021-2022)

G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
( AJV of G-RIDE, GMB)
CIN:U45309GJ2021PLC125162

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022 i
(Amount in ¥)

Particulars 2021-2022

1 Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit/(Loss) before tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss (74 33479)

Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes (74 33 479)

Adjusted for Movement in Working Capital:

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets (56 32 004)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 65 000
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current liabilities 77 26 289
Operating Profit after Working Capital Changes 2159 285

Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) ;

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (5274 195)

2 Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

(Increase)/Decrease in Intangible Assets Under Development (49 3280 586)

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (49 32 80 586)

3 Cash flow from financing activities :

Proceeds From Share Capital 62 04 00 000
Proceeds/(Repayment) from/of short term borrowing 30 00 00 000
Proceeds/(Repayment) from/of short term borrowing (30 00 00 000)
Finance Cost 44 54 600
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 62 48 54 600
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Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C)

12 62 99 819
Cash and cash equivalents as at 27th August, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 12 62 99 819
Break up of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Balances with Banks-In Current/Saving Accounts 12 62 99 819
12 62 99 819

Notes:

1. Cash and cash equivalentinclude cash and bank balances and deposits with the Bank (Original
Maturity less than 3 months).

2. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect method’ as set out in
the Ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flow.

3. This beingfirst year of the company, previous years figures are not given.

Notes on accounts form integral part of the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report of even date
For T N Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 109802W Sd/- . Sd/-
S. N. Joshi Santosh Kumar
Director & CFO Director & CEO
sd/- DIN: 09296158 DIN: 07854179
T N Shah
Partner
Membership No. 042748
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: Jun 08, 2022 Place: Gandhinagar
UDIN : 22042748AKSDOK4875 Date: Jun 08, 2022
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1.1

G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

Corporate Information:

G-Ride Bedi Port Rail Limited, is a special purpose vehicle (SPV) for the Railway project as
per GR No.MIS/102021/UOR-4/124472/i-1 dated 01/07 /2021 issued by Government of
Gujarat for execution & maintenance of last mile rail connectivity to Old Bedi Port (Approx. 3
Km) under 100% equity model in the state of Gujarat. Company has been incorporated on
27" August 2021.

First Financial Statement

The company has prepared financial statements for the period from date of incorporation
i.e.27™ August 2021 to 315" March 2022.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with resolution of the

Directors on 8" Jun 2022.
(i) BasisofPreparation

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period.
Historical costis generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement date.
A. Statement of Compliance:

These financial statements of the company have been prepared to comply with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) including the rules notify under the relevant provision of the

Companies Act,2013,amended from time to time.
Details of the Company's accounting policies are included in Note 3(ii).
B. Functional and Presentation Currency:

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the

Company's functional currency.
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C. Use of Estimates and Judgements:

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of

assets, liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Critical Estimates and Judgments

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates
and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed
information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes
together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the

financial statements.
Areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

e Depreciation and Amortization:

- Depreciation and amortization is based on management estimates of the future useful
lives of the property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. Estimates may change
due to technological developments, competition, changes in market conditions and
other factors and may result in changes in the estimated useful life and in the

depreciation and amortization charge.
e Otherareasareasbelow:

- Estimation of current and deferred tax expense and payable:

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that
deductible temporary differences can be realized. The Company estimates deferred tax
assets and liabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business
plans, including management's expectations regarding the manner and timing of
recovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of
deferred tax liabilities or the valuation of deferred tax assets and thereby the tax charge

in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation,
developments incase laws and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which

may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore, the actual results may vary from
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expectations resulting in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax
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assets, cash tax settlements and therefore the tax charge to the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies:

From time to time, the Company is subject to legal proceedings and other contingencies
the ultimate outcome of each being always subject to many uncertainties inherent in
litigation. A provision for expense is made when it is considered probable that a

payment will be made and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.

Significant judgement is made when evaluating, among other factors, the probability of
unfavourable outcome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of
potential loss. Expense provisions are reviewed at each accounting period and

revisions made for the changes in facts and circumstances.

- Impairment of Assets:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets that are subject to depreciation/
amortization are tested for impairment periodically including when events occur or
changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating
unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units is
higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use of
significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings
multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows,

risk-adjusted discountrate, future economic and market conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.
D. Measurement of Fair Values:

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of

fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs

used in the valuation techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
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- Level 2:inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the

assetor liability, eitherdirectly (i.e.as prices) orindirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or aliability, the Company uses observable market
dataas faras possible. Ifthe inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall
into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level

inputthatis significantto the entire measurement.

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of

the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the

note of financial instruments.
E. Global Health Pandemic on COVID-19

The outbreak of corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing
significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. The Company's operations and
revenue during the period were impacted due to COVID-19. The Company has taken into
account the possible impact of COVID-19 in preparation of financial statements, including
its assessment of recoverable value of its assets based on internal and external information
up to the date of approval of these financial statements and current indicators of future

economic conditions.
(ii) Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the period

presented in these financial statements.
a. Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the
Company at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the

average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
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functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign

currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss, except exchange differences arising

from the translation of the following items which are recognized in OCI:
- Equityinvestments at fair value through OCI (FVOCI);

- qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective.
b. Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Initial Measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Afinancial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to

itsacquisition orissue.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement and Gain and Losses: Financial Assets

Financial Assets at amortized cost- These assets are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment
losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized

in profitorloss. Any gains orloss or derecogniti on is effected in profit or loss statement

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) - All equity
investments are measured at fair values. Investments which are not held for trading
purposes and where the Company has exercised the option to classify the investment as at
FVTOCI, all fair value changes on the investment are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). The accumulated gains or losses are recognized in OCI are reclassified to

retained earnings on sale of such investment.

Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit and loss (FVTPL) - These assets are
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subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or

dividend income, are recognized in profit orloss.

Classification, Subsequent Measurement and Gains and Losses: Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest
method. For trade and other payable maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,

the carrying value approximates fair value due to short maturity of these investments.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the
company after deducting all of its liabilities. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issuance of equity instruments are recognized as a deduction from equity instrument net of

any tax effects.

Derecognition: Financial Assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the

financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its
balance sheet but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the

transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

Derecognition: Financial Liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are

discharged or cancelled or expired.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the
cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with

modified termsis recognized in profitorloss.
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Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
balance sheetwhen, and only when, the Company currently has alegally enforceable right to
set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously.
c. Currentand Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-

currentclassification. An assetis treated as current when itis:

(a) expected to be realised in, or is intended to be sold or consumed in Company's normal

operating cycle;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(c) expectedtoberealised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for atleast 12 months after the reporting date.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
ALiability is current when:
(a) itisexpectedtobesettled in Company's normal operating cycle;
(b) itisheld primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(c) itisduetobesettled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

foratleast 12 months after the reporting date.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Operating Cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its

operating cycle.
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d. Property, Plantand Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

[tems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised

borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairmentlosses, ifany.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the

site onwhichitislocated.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to
working condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing

theitem and restoring the site on which itislocated.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and

equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in

profitorloss.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits

associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line basis based on
the rates as per useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Assets
costinglessthan INR 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation.

Depreciation on additions / disposals is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from / up to the

date on which assetis ready for use / disposed of.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-

end and adjusted if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortized depreciable amount
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is charged over the revised remaining useful life.

Losses arising from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which

are carried at costarerecognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which property, plant & equipment are
notyetready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid. Indirect
expense related to Capital Work in Progress has been capitalised to respective Capital Work

in Progress Account.
e. Intangible Assets Under Development

Freight Sharingright Under Development:

Expenditure which can be directly identifiable related to the service concession
arrangements are recognized as freight sharing right under development. Indirect

expenditure has been charged to project to the extent they are related to project execution.
f. Impairment

Impairment of Financial Instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets

measured atamortized cost.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
costare credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have

occurred.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all

possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and
analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed creditassessmentand

including forward-looking information.
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Measurement of Expected Credit Losses

Expected creditlosses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Creditlosses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash
flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the

Company expects to receive).

Presentation of Allowance for Expected Credit Losses in the Balance Sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the

gross carrying amount of the assets.
Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the
Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However,
financial assets thatare written off could still be subject to enforcementactivities in order to

comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.
Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The recoverable amount being higher of the net selling price or value in use. Value in use is
determined from the present value of the estimated future cash flows from the continuing

use of the assets.

[fthe recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generatingunit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset (or a cash-generating unit)is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or

cash-generating unit) in prior years if any. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
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immediately in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
g. BorrowingCost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are

incurred.
h. Borrowing

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or
before the end of reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on
demand on the reporting date, the Company does not classify the liability as current, if the
lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement

forissue, notto demand paymentas a consequence of the breach.
i. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when there is reasonable certainty of its ultimate

collection/realization.
j. Provisions (other than Employee Benefits)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the legal or contractual obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Expected future operatinglosses are not provided for.
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Contingencies

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines,
penalties, etc. are recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the

amount can be estimated reliably.
k. ContingentLiabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle, or areliable estimate of the amount cannot be

made.

The company may have to pay bonus to EPC Contractor of Rs 1.27 Crore if contract gets

completed before the expiry of contractas per clauseno 17.16 of EPCagreement.
l. Income Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Itis recognized in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive

income.

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss
for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years.
The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured

using tax rates (and taxlaws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the

liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Tax benefits of deductions earned on exercise of employee stock options in excess of

compensation charged toincome are credited to other comprehensive income.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried

forward taxlosses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognized for:

Temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit/loss at the time of the

transaction.
Taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong
evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of
recent losses, the Company recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has
sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that
sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be
realized. Deferred tax assets - unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting
date and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable

respectively thatthe related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be

realized simultaneously.

Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is
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recognized in the year in which the timing differences originate.
m. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for events of bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings/ (loss) per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
n. Cashand Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to

aninsignificantrisk of changesin value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are

considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.
o. Events after the Reporting Period

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the
end of the reporting period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events before
authorization for issue. Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions
that arose after the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting

date are notaccounted butdisclosed.
p- Statement of cash flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit/ (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. Cash flow for the year are classified by operating,

investing and financing activities.
q. General

Any other accounting policy not specifically referred to are in consistent with the generally

accepted accounting principles.
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G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ending on March 31, 2022
(Amount in ¥)
Particulars As at
March 31, 2022
4 Intangible Assets Under Development*
Intangible Assets Under Development 511064 400
*Refer Note No 22 Total 5110 64 400
5 Other Non-Current Assets
Balance With Statutory/Government Authorities
GST Receivable 56 32 004
Total 56 32 004
6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Bank
State Bank of india A/c 12 6299 819
Total 12 62 99 819
7 Equity Share Capital
Authorised
7,10,00,000 Equity Shares of X 10 each, fully paid up 71 00 00 000
Total 71 00 00 000
Issued, subscribed
6,20,40,000 Equity shares of X 10 each, fully paid up 62 04 00 000
Total 62 04 00 000
Paid-up Capital:
6,20,40,000 Equity shares of X 10 each, fully paid up 62 04 00 000
Total 62 04 00 000
Notes:
()  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding as on August 27, 2021 and at the end of the period
Particulars 2021-22
No of shares Amount
As on 27th August, 2021 - --
Add: Issued during the period 620 40 000 62 04 00 000
Outstanding at the end of the period 620 40 000 62 04 00 000
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As at

Particulars
March 31, 2022

(i) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
- The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of
- Each holder of the equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
- In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive
assets of the Company remaining after settlement of all liabilities. The distribution will be in proportion of
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(iii) Allotment of Shares
During the year company has allotted 6,20,40,000 numbers of Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each to below
- Gujarat Rail Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (G-RIDE) 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each
- Gujarat Marintime Board (GMB) 5,20,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each

(iv) The details of shareholders holding more than 5 % of issued share capital is set out below:
As at March 31, 2022

Name of Shareholder

No. of shares % holding
Guijarat Rail Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (G- 100 00 000 16.12%
RIDE)
Gujarat Marintime Board (GMB) 52040 000 83.88%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders / members, the above shareholding
represents legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year.

(v)  Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

As at March 31, 2022

Name of Shareholder

No. of shares % holding
Gujarat Rail Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (G- 100 00 000 16.12%
RIDE)
Gujarat Marintime Board (GMB) 520 40 000 83.88%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders / members, the above shareholding
The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year.

Note:Ministry of Railways (MOR'S) equity share contribution as Land through G RIDE is in under process as
valuation of land from Ministry of Railways (MOR) is awaited as on year end.

8  Other Equity
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance of retained earnings as on 27/08/2021 --
Add/ Less Adjustments during the period --

Net (Loss) / profit for the current period (74 33479)
Closing Balance (74 33 479)
Total reserves and surplus Total (74 33 479)
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Particulars As at
March 31, 2022
9  Other financial liabilities-Current
Retention Money 22238414
Total 22238414
The Company's exposure to currency and liquidity risks related to other
financial liabilities covered in Notel16
10 Provisions-Current
Consultancy / Professional Charges Payable 20 000
Internal Audit Fees Payable 30000
Statutory Audit Fees Payable 15 000
Total 65 000
11 Other current liabilities
Statutory Dues Payable
TDS Payable 49 84 816
Labour Cess 7 05 230
TDS GST Payable 20 36 243
Total 77 26 289
12 Other expenses
Consultancy / Professional Charges 50 000
Stamp Duty Fees 100 000
Bank Charges 284
Preliminary Expense* 72 68 197
Round Off (2)
Statutory Audit Fees” 15 000
Total 7433 479
Other Expenses includes:
AAuditors Remuneration:
Statutory Audit Fees 15 000
Total 15 000
* Preliminary Expense includes :
Advertisement Expense 10 30 846
Feasibility Study Expense 2 80 000
ROC Fees & Stamp Duty Fees 5957 351
Total 72 68 197
*Preliminary expenses were incurred by G-Ride previously & Reimbursed to
G-Ride on receipt of equity contribution from promoter of GBPRL
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
There are no component of other comprehensive income that are required or to be disclosed.

= = = = = ==\ = = = =
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13 Earnings per share (‘EPS’)
Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) attributable to the equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.10 each outstanding during the period which is as

under:

Particulars 2021-22
The following reflects the profit / (Loss) and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS

computations:

Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (7433479)
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing basic and diluted EPS 54 30 795
Face value of each equity share Rs.10
Basic and diluted* Earning Per share (1.37)

* There is no potential equity Shares so Basic and Diluted EPS are Same

14  SegmentInformation

In accordance with Ind-As 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified on
the basis of internal reports used by the Company's Management to allocate resources to the segments and
assess their performance.

The Board of Directors is collectively the Company's 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' or 'CODM" within the
meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with
performance assessment measures putin place.

Information about geographical areas

The Company do not have any operations in economic environments with different set of risks and returns.
Hence, itis considered to be operatingin a single geographical segment.

15 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

There were no amounts payable to any Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises to whom the company over dues,
which are outstanding for more than 45 days asat March 31, 2022.

16  Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management
oversees the management of these risks. The Company's senior management is supported by Finance
Department that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the
Company. The Finance department provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the
Company'sfinancial risk activities are appropriately governed.

(a) Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market prices comprises interest rate risk. The sensitivity analyses in the following
sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2022. The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market
variables on; the carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement obligations: provisions; and the non-
financial assets and liabilities.

(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The borrowings of the Company are interest free and therefore not
subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107. Borrowing from G-RIDE is bearing interest rate as per GSFS
Interest Rate for ICD. However, said loan is short term in nature and hence it will not affect future cash flows of
the companyinlongrun.
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(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral
obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company's objective is to, at all times maintain
optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its
liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing
including loans from banks at an optimised cost.

(1) The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments.

As at March 31, 2022 On Less than 3to 12 1-5 years More than Total
demand | 3 months months 5 years
Other Financial Liabilities-Current 122238414 - - 122238414

(c) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to afinancial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions and
other financial instruments.

(i) Trade Receivables

All outstanding customer receivables of the company are regularly monitored. Company has not witnessed any
bad debts or long outstanding during the year. Furthermore, all outstanding customers receivables as on
reporting date are less than 6 months. Accordingly, trade receivables are subject to extremely low credit risk
and management has assessed that noimpairment of trade receivables is required.

(ii) Financial Instruments and Cash Deposit

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company's finance department
under the supervision of company's senior management. All balances with banks and financial institutions is
subject to low credit risk due to good credit ratings assigned to the Company. This being under the supervision
of regulatory authority.

17. Related Party Disclosures
(i) Related Parties and the nature of relationship :
Joint Venture
Guijarat Rail Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (G-RIDE)

Gujarat Marintime Board (GMB)

Key Management Personnel / Executive Director

Shri Santosh Kumar Director/CEO

Shri S N Joshi Director/CFO

Shri Jwalesh Zaweri Director (from 11/02/2022)
Shri Ashwinikumar Yadav Director (till 16/11/2021)
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(ii) Transactions with Related Parties

Summary of transactions /
Balances with Related Parties

Joint Venture

Transactions during the period

For the period ended
March 31, 2022

Loan received 30 00 00 000
Loan Repaid (3000 00 000)
Reim. of Preliminary Expense (7268 197)
Interest Paid (44 54 600)
Equity Share Contribution received 62 04 00 000

PMC Charges Paid

(3 12 88 907)

Total

67 73 88 296

Balance as at year end

Joint Venture

For the period ended
March 31, 2022

Amount Receivable

Amount Payable

Fa

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial

ir Value Measurements

instruments:

As at March 31, 2022

Category
Carrying Value Fair Value
1) Financial assets at Amortized Cost
Cash and Cash equivalents 12 6299 819 12 62 99 819
Total 12 6299 819 12 6299 819
2) Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Other financial liabilities (Current) -- -
Total

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
Management has assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other
financial assets, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts

= = = = = e\ )= = = =
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largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments
Fair Value Hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
asawhole.

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurementis not based on observable market data.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets and liabilities.

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022:

] Total (Carrying |Quoted Price in Significant Significant
Particulars Value) Active Markets | observable unobservable
(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) | inputs (Level 3)

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Cash and Cash equivalents 12 62 99 819 - - -

Total 126299 819 - - -

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for liabilities as at March 31, 2022:

] Total (Carrying |Quoted Price in Significant Significant
Particulars Value) Active Markets | observable unobservable
(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) | inputs (Level 3)

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
Other financial liabilities (Current) - - - -

Total - - - -

19 Note on Project Management Consultancy to G-RIDE

GRIDE is appointed by GBPRL as Project Management Consultant for the project of G-Ride Bedi Port Rail limited
(GBPRL) at the value of 10% of the project cost as approved in the 3" meeting of Board of Director of GBPRL held
on 21.03.2022. Contract agreement has been executed as on 25.03.2022 for the same.

Project Management Consultant (PMC) for this project at charges @ 10% of the basic cost of project (Rs. 52.40
Crores) (excluding cost of land) i.e. Rs. 5.24 crores broadly classified into below three categories

a) Transaction Advisory: 3% of the total basic cost of project
b) Project Management: 4.5% of the total basic cost of project
¢) Commissioning & Testing: 2.5% of the basic cost of project

As approved in 3™ Board Meeting of GBPRL, the details of stage wise PMC charges payable to GRIDE for GBPRL
Projectareasunder.
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(Xin Crore)
Sr. Stages of PMC Sanctioned PMC Charges Stage—.wise PMC F:harges
No for project for project, Including Taxes
1 |Transaction Advisory (3% of sanctioned charges) 1.57
2 |Project Management (4.5% of sanctioned charges) 5.24 2.36
3 |Commissioning & Testing (2.5% of sanctioned charges) 1.31

Billing Status as on 31.03.2022

(Amount in X)

Sr. Stages of PMC Ar'nount' certified Bill Raised
No including GST
1 Transaction Advisory (30% of sanctioned charges ) 1,57,20,000
2 |Project Management (45% of sanctioned charges )

(PMC Charges @ 2.358 Crore for Rs 46.17 Cr* (X))
a [IPC-01 at 16/10/2021 4,67,76,544 23,88,977
b |IPC-02 at 02/11/2021 4,26,34,931 21,77,457
¢ |IPC-03 at 06/12/2021 14,42,43,551 73,66,825
d |IPC-04 at 18/01/2022 7,65,57,396 39,09,949
e |IPC-05 at 29/01/2022 2,59,18,629 13,23,719
f [{IPC-06 at 23/03/2022 7,89,86,015 40,33,984

Total Bill Raised up to 31st March, 2022 41,51,17,066 3,69,20,911

20 Noteonborrowing from G-RIDE and Interest paid to G-RIDE
Particular Amount

Opening balance of loan as on 27.08.2021

Loan received during the year

30,00,00,000

Less: Loan repaid during the year (30,00,00,000)
Closing balance of loan as on 31.03.2022 -
Total interest paid to G-RIDE as per GSFS Interest Rates for ICD* 44,54,600

* Interest Paid to G-RIDE has been transferred to Intangible Asset under Development Refer Note No. 22
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21  Thefollowing expenditures have been capitalised as part of Intangible Asset under Development*
Particulars Amount
EPC Contract Expense 415117066
PMC Contract Expense 31288907
Interest Expense 44 54 600
Total 45 08 60 573
*Refer Note No 22
22 Intangible Assets Under Development
(Amount in X)
I\Slro Category of works / Item Description 2021-22
1 | Civil & Track Works 3568 72 592
Project Facilities 18 45 160
Earthwork 19438971
Protection work 214071993
Major Bridge including PSC Slab bridge 51837 257
Minor Bridge including PSC Slab bridge 74 05 322
Track Works 48073946
Other Civil Engineering works including FOB & Subways 14199943
2 | Steel Consumption 396 00 000
Steel Consumption for box bridge 67 32 000
Steel Consumption for major bridge 328 68 000
3 | Electrification (OHE Works) 14109 009
Overhead Equipment Work 14109 009
4 | General Electrical Works (GEW) 45 35 465
Modification of HT power lines crossings up to 33 KV (replacement by UG cabling) 45 35 465
5 |Interest on Loan from G-RIDE 44 54 600
6 [Payment for Rails Purchased from Railway 6 02 03 826
7 [Payment for Project Management Consultancy charges 31288908
Total Intangible Assets Under Development year ended 31%* March 2022 ( Total of 1 To 7) 51 10 64 400
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Ageing for Intangible Assets Under Development as at March 31,2022 s as follows:

. Less than 1 More than 3
Intangible Assets Under Development 1-2 r - TOTAL
g p year years 2-3 years years (o)
Project in progress 51,10,64,400 - - - 51,10,64,400
23 Capital Commitment
For the year ended 31t March 2022 .
(Amount in X)
Name of party with whom Contract Executed Total value of | Contract value Executed till March Remainning Contract value
contract 2022
Ajay Protech Pvt Ltd SP Infracon JV 46 17 00 000 415117 066 46582934
Gujarat Rail Infrastructure Development Corporation 524 00 000 36920911 15479089
Limited-PMC Contract
Total Capital Commitment 51 41 00 000 452037977 62062023
24 Various Financial Ratio are disclosed as under:
(Amount in X)
Sr. . .
N Ratio Numerator Denominator 31 March 2022
o.
1|Current ratio (X) Current Assets Current Liabilities 4.21
Shareholder’s Equity(Capital
2 |Debt equity ratio (X) Total Debt quity(Cap NIL
plus reserve)
Net Profit before taxes +
Non-cash operating
i iati Interest & Lease Payments +
3|Debt service coverage ratio (X) expenses like depreciation . v NIL
and other amortizations + Principal Repayments
Interest + other
adjustments like loss on sale
4{Ret Equity (%) Net Profits after taxes - Average Shareholder’s Equit (1.37)
eturn on Equi L . .
quity (e Preference Dividend (if any) g quity
Average Inventory (Opening +
5[Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold OR sales & . v (Op & NIL
Closing balance / 2)
Net Credit Sales (gross Average Accounts Receivable
6|Trader receivable turnover ratio | credit sales minus sales | (Opening + Closing balance / NIL
return) 2)
Net Credit Purchases (gross
7|Trade payable turnover ratio credit purchases minus Average Working Capital NIL
purchase return )
Net Sales (total sales minus . .
8[Net capital turnover ratio ( Average Working Capital NIL
sales returns)
9[Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales NIL
Capital Employed (Tangible
. Earning before interest and P ployed (Tang
10(Return on capital employed taxes Net Worth + Total Debt + (0.01)
Deferred Tax Liability)
11|Return on investment Return Investment NIL

= —=amm\ == =
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25  The company has prepared financial statements for the period from date of incorporation i.e 27th August
2021to 31st March 2022. This being first year of the company, previous years figures are not given.

Signatories to Note 1 to 25

Notes on accounts form integral part of the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report of even date
For T N Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 109802W Sd/- . Sd/-
S. N. Joshi Santosh Kumar
Director & CFO Director & CEO
sd/- DIN: 09296158 DIN: 07854179
T N Shah
Partner
Membership No. 042748
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: Jun 08, 2022 Place: Gandhinagar
UDIN : 22042748AKSDOK4875 Date: Jun 08, 2022
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GEBPRI- Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail Id | Folio No /Client ID | DPID
[/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint
Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him
Name : ‘ E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 1°* Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 27™ September, 2022 at 12:30 PM at

Gandhinagar, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below:
Resolution No
Sl. | Resolution(S) Vote
No. For | Against

1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of
Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year ending on 31st

March, 2022
2. To Fix remuneration of Sta tutory Auditors for the EY. 2021 -22
3. To Approve Related Party Transaction in Accordance with

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix Revenue

Signed this ____dayof ____ 2022 Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
across Revenue Stamp

Note:

1)  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2)  Theproxyneed notbeamemberofthe company
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G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED

(CIN: U45309G]2021PLC125162)
Registered Office:
Block no. 6, 7thFloor, Udhyog Bhavan, Sector - 11
Gandhinagar - 382011

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

15*Annual General Meeting on 27" September, 2022 at 12:30 PM

Full name of the members attending

(Inblock capitals)
Ledger Folio No./ClientID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To befilled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I hereby record my presence at the 15 Annual General Meeting of the GBPRL to be held on 27
September, 2022 at 12:30 PM at Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

(Member's /Proxy's Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since

further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
lessthan FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) AProxyneednotbeamemberofthe Company.

4) Inthe case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or
by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority

shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from

attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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GIBPRL
The Companies Act, 2013
Consent by Share Holders for Shorter Notice
[As per Section 101(1)]
To,

The Board of Directors

G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED
Block No. 6, 7" Floor,

Udhyog Bhavan, Sector 11,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382 011

I, , holding Equity Shares of Rs.10

eachin the company hereby give consent, pursuant to Section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
to hold 1°* Annual General Meeting of G-RIDE BEDI PORT RAIL LIMITED on 27t September, 2022

at12:30 PM atthe Gandhinagar, Gujarat or any adjourned thereofata Shorter Notice.

Signature: .....cccocoovci i

LA 10 0

Date: ___/ /2022
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